

Highways and Transport Committee Decision Statement

Meeting: 04 October 2022 Published: 05 October 2022

1. Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest

Apologies were received from Councillor Derek Giles, Councillor Tom Sanderson substituting and Councillor Mandy Smith.

There were no declarations of interest.

2. Minutes – 13 September 2022 and Action Log

The minutes of the meeting held on 13 September 2022 were agreed as a correct record subject to amendment and the action log was noted.

Petitions and Public Questions

No public questions or petitions were received.

4. Traffic Management Act Part 6 – Application to the Department of Transport

It was resolved to:

- a) Authorise Cambridgeshire County Council (CCC) to make an application to the Department of Transport for powers under the Traffic Management Act Part 6 to improve safety and tackle congestion by enforcing moving traffic offences.
- b) Delegate the authority to the Director of Highways and Transport, in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair of the Highways and Transport Committee, to determine any objections to the public consultation and apply to the Department of Transport for powers under the Traffic Management Act Part 6.

5. Local Highway Improvement Member Working Group Report

It was resolved to:

- a) Review the list of recommendations made by the cross-party member working group.
- b) Approve the list of recommendations in time for implementation prior to the 23/24 round of LHI applications.
- c) Approve the re-formation of the member working group to review the first round of non-complex scheme scores once the prioritisation by officers has been completed and review the revised LHI process as and when needed once the next round of applications has been approved by committee.

6. Delivery Robots Trial – Update and Expansion

It was resolved to:

Approve the continuation and expansion of the trial of food delivery robots as presented within the report.

7. HGV Policy

It was resolved to:

- a) Approve the new HGV Policy to replace the existing Heavy Commercial Vehicle (HCV) (Access Restrictions) policy within the Highways Operational Standards (HOS) document. This content will be removed from the HOS.
- b) Agree that the Director of Highways and Transport, in consultation with the Chair / Vice Chair of the Highways and Transport Committee, may approve minor amendments to the HGV Policy.

8. Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan

It was resolved to:

- a) Adopt the Cambridgeshire Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan;
- b) Delegate future review and updating of the plan to the Director of Highways and Transport in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair of the committee.

- 9. Business Planning Proposals for 2023-28: opening update and overview It was resolved to:
 - a) Note the overview and context provided for the 2023 2028 business plan;
 - b) Note the initial estimates made for demand, inflationary and other pressures; and
 - c) Note overview and estimates made for the updated capital programme.
- 10. Finance Monitoring Report August 2022

It was resolved to review, note and comment upon the report.

11. Highways and Transport Committee Agenda Plan and Appointments to Outside Bodies and Internal Advisory Groups and Panels

The Committee noted the Agenda Plan, and Appointments to Outside Bodies and Internal Advisory Groups.

Statements in bold indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.

For more information contact:

Dan Snowdon (<u>Daniel.snowdon@cambridgeshire.gov.uk</u>)